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ST. CHARLES MOSQUITO CONTROL, INC.

February 14, 2022

Mr. Palamone:

| wanted to reach out to you regarding the current mosquito abatement contract that our
entity, St Charles Mosquito Control LLC, has with the parish that is set for initial term
completion on 31 March 2022. Since funding has now been secured for the continuation
of the service through the millage renewal at the end of 2021, it is the desire of St Charles
Mosgquito Control LLC to exercise the five-year extension option detailed in the current
agreement at the same rates and pricing structure described therein. As manager and
director of St Charles Mosquito Control LLC, | have the proper authority to execute said
extension upon mutual agreement. Our team appreciates being able to be of service to
St Charles Parish over this past term and welcomes the opportunity to be of continued
service to its residents. If you have any questions or would like to discuss the option in
more detail, please let me know.

Regards,

eh G. Paviovich

Entomologist

Director of Field Operations
Mosquito Control Services

Vector Disease Control International
P: 504.366.0084

F: 504.368.2512
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Parish President
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